From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: Re: Benson and Williman Streets
Date: Monday, November 02, 2020 2:27:49 PM

You can see a building to the left and a two-story building to the right. But even in 1955, there
was nothing to the left of 128. There was the back of a commercial building to the left of 149
though.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2020, at 9:55 AM, Emmons, Karen
<kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

*External Email* — Use Caution with Links/Attachments

PS I can’t find Williman Street on the Sanborns available for the upper part of the
peninsula. Where'd you find them?
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Karen Brickman EmMmons
Archivist/Librarian
kemmons@historicchatleston.org
843.724.8490

Donate. Engage. Explore.
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From: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: Benson and Williman Streets

| was researching the biography of a guy this weekend and was using a genealogy site
called Family Search that the Mormons run. The site is actually pretty well laid out and
has a lot of useful info for free, but | don’t use it very much since I'm more interested in
the buildings than the owners.

But, while doing some searches, | turned up two photos that another user had posted.
One shows 12 Benson Street. That house was built in 1922, but the photo was
apparently taken in the early 1950s since there is a 1951 (best guess by some car
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people) car out front. That house is still there. The other one shows a house and is
labeled on-line as 128 Williman Street. Williman Street is where the HomeTeam BBQ is
today way up in the Uptown. There are no historic houses left, but there were once
several 1910s and 1920s style houses there.

| did a little sleuthing and her family occupied both 128 and also 149 Williman
according to a quick newspaper search. The poster has this one labeled as 128, but I'm
not sure it isn’t 149 instead based on the neighboring houses in the Sanborn maps. |
have sent the poster a message to see if she has any more info about the shots.

Kevin

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any
review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or
indirectly, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material
from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this
message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If
verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.



